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Celine Fong (LKKAuto) My Lim

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 27 March 2019 442 PM
To: ‘Pearllyn Kang'; SUR

Cc: assignments; Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: MV - SKU3895Z - DOA: 21/03/2019
Dear Pearllyn,

The market value for SKU 3895Z is $62K - 63K (est) as at March 2019.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Pearllyn Kang [mailto:pearllyn_kang@sg.msig-asia.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 27 March 2019 4:35 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: MV - SKU3895Z - DOA: 21/03/2019

Hi Shirley,
Please assist to expedite.
Thank you for the help!

Pearllyn Kang
Executive, Claims Services
D: +65 6594 2588 | F: +65 6225 7402 | pearllyn_kang@sg.msig- asia.com

‘ MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Blding, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg !

AMember of BlibToraUl INSURANCE GROUP

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 26 March, 2019 5:41 AM

To: Pearllyn Kang <pearllyn_kang@sg.msig-asia.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: MV - SKU3895Z - DOA: 21/03/2019



‘Shirle! Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 26 March 2019 9:41 AM

To: 'Pearllyn Kang'; SUR

Cc: assignments

Subject: FW: MV - SKU3895Z - DOA: 21/03/2019

Attachments: Transfer Fee Enquiry.pdf; PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry.pdf

Dear Pearllyn,
Thank you for the email.
Dear Shirley,

Kindly assist

Best Regards,

G.Nivitha| Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Pearllyn Kang [mailto:pearllyn_kang@sg.msig-asia.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 26 March 2019 9:34 AM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com

Subject: MV - SKU3895Z - DOA: 21/03/2019

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Please assist to advise the Market Value of the above mentioned vehicle.
Thank you.

Pearllyn Kang
Executive, Claims Services
D: +65 6594 2588 | F: +65 6225 7402 | pearllyn_kang@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o @ @ G

AMember of QUAEAU] INSURANCE GROUP
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No. :

Vehicle Type:

Vehicle Attachment 1:
Vehicle Scheme :

Vehicle Make :

Vehicle Model :

Chassis No.:

Propellant :

Engine No.:

Engine Capacity :
Maximum Power Output :
Maximum Laden Weight :
Unladen Weight :

Year Of Manufacture :
Original Registration Date :
Lifespan Expiry Date:
COE Category:

Quota Premium:

COE Expiry Date:

Road Tax Expiry Date:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

Inspection Due Date :
Intended Transfer Date :
CQO2 Emission:

CEV/VES Rebate Utilised
Amount :

CO Emission:
HC Emission :
NOx Emission :
PM Emission:

Late renewal fee(s) will be imposed if road tax /
Road tax, including Over Payment (if any), of a vehicle will follow the vehicle to the new registered owner when its ownership is

Amount Payable

Transfer Fee:
Total Amount Payable :

SKU3895Z

P10 - Passenger Motor Car
No Attachment

Normal

TOYOTA

COROLLA ALTIS CLASSIC 1.6 CVT
MRO53REH104537112
Petrol

1ZRX525470

1598 cc

90.0 kW (120 bhp)

1640 kg

1205 kg

2015

23 Jul 2015

A-Carupto 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
$58,700.00

22 Jul 2025

22 Jul 2019

22 Jul 2025

22 Jul 2020

26 Mar 2019

151.00 (g/km)

Amount Before GST
(s$)
25.00

You may print this page for reference.

OK

o P T
FEHIL

Jay up has expired. Please use Enquire Road Tax Payable for fee(s) payable.

GST Amount
(S$)

being transferred.

Amount After GST
(5$)

25.00

25.00



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 26 Mar 2019

"\\ “1 _.I'.‘ .' & g -- L7

Singapore NRIC
4832B

SKU3895Z

No

26 Mar 2019

TOYOTA

COROLLA ALTIS CLASSIC 1.6 CVT
Red

2015

1ZRX525470
MRO53REH104537112
90.0 kW (120 bhp)
$17,804.00

23 Jul 2015

23 Jul 2015

0

$17,804.00

Yes
22 Jul 2025
$13,353.00

22 Jul 2025

A- Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$58,700.00

$37,099.00

$50,452.00

OK



3/27/2019 Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A - N.A 10-Sep-2015 1,598 cc - Sedan SOLD

Up To 90% Loan, Special Interest Rate 2,18%, Bank/In House Loan Available, Fuel Efficient And Reliable, Agent Maintained, Clean Interior And Good
Exterior Condition, 100% Accident-Free! Welcome Trade ...

Autotrust Traders Pte Ltd
Tags: 2015 Toyota Corolla, 2015 toyota coralla, Toyata Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Coralla, corollz, Used

Posted: 18-Jan-2019 Toyots

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A . N.A 18-Sep-2015 1,598 cc - Sedan SOLD

Low Interest Of 1.98%, In House Loan Available Extended Warranty Available! Only 1 Owner, Professional Evaluation Services Included! Must View To
Appreciate! Purchase With A Peace Of Mind From Us, A C...

Dickson Automobile
Tags: 2015 Toyota Corolla, 2015 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota coralla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

Posted: 13-Jan-2019 Toyota

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $85,800 $11,850 /yr 21-Sep-2015 1,598 cc 36,800 km Sedan Available
Classic

Very Low Mileage Done. One Owner Only. 100% Accident Free. Showroom Condition. Well Maintained. Low Interest Rate. Call/SMS For More Details.

Posted: 28-Jan-2019 1235;;325}15 Toyota Corolla, 2015 toyata corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyeta corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.

Jel Price Depreciation w Dat Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status

For old advertisements, view Expired ads «Back (123 4)Next» 20 ¥ results/page

Home  New Cars | Used Cars = Sell My Car | Directory | Products | Insurance | Article | Forum |Resources

sqCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW,. There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports
cars or stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, financial services, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car

insurance. Find buy used Toyota, Toyota Singapore, used Toyota Singapore, used Toyota, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used Toyota Singapore. We have new car dealers comprising
parallel importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions. Visit our partner sites for job openings for
Singapore jobs, real estate properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results,

All prices and other information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.cam to be reliable, but no assurance can be given

that this information is accurate, complete or current. sgCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information,

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap ~ Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2019 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.

Compare

https:Ifwww.sgcarmart.comfused_carsllisting.php?BRSR=20&MOD=Toyoia&MMO=Corol|a&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=201 5&0RD=RGD_ASC
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